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Filings@psc.state.fl.us 7/23/01 11:01 AM

Fili@psc.state.ﬂ.us

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2001 11:02 AM
To: 'Fatool, Vicki'

Subject: Docket Number 010988-TL

This will confirm receipt of

Petition for Declaratory Statement.

Your filing was received on July 20, 2001.

It has been stamped with identifying Document No. 08871-01.

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

e ———e—
I DO Ik ars ———
DO( JUMENT NO ¥

L7672 -0l



STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS:

E. LEON JACOBS, JR., CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON

LILA A. JABER

BRAULIO L. BAEZ

MICHAEL A. PALECKI

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

BLANCA S. BAYO

DIRECTOR
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK)
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

Jublic Seroice Qommission

July 24, 2001

James Meza, lll, Esquire

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Docket No. 010988-TL
Dear Mr. Meza:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
for declaratory statement regarding disclosure of certain ALEC 911 information which was
filed in this office on July 20, 2001, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us




JUL-27-01 05:22PM  FROM-FLORIDA CABLE ASSOC, 850-681-8676 T-315 P 02/04 F-625

SN\

Florida Cable Tel eaommumcauons Association

Steve Wilkerson, Presidenc

VIA FACSIMILE

July 27, 2001

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director
Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: FPSC Docket No. 010988-TL
Dear Ms. Bayo:

| am writing 10 request that the Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. ("FCTA") be
placed on the mailing list of persons interested in monitoring the above-referenced docket. Please
send a]l mailings 1o the following:

Michael A. Gross

Vice President, Regulatory Affairs & Regulatory Counsel
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc.

246 E. 6™ Avenue, Suite 100

Tallahassee, FL 32303

850/681-1990 Tel.

850/681-9676 Fax

E-Mail Address: mgross@fcta.com.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please contact me with any questions.
Sincerely,

W eekncl . uy/ﬂéﬁw

Michael A. Gross

Vice President, Regulatory Affairs T
& Regulatory Counsel A Jo-o

MAG:mj

246 East 6th Aveniue o Tallahassee, Florida 32303 e (850) 681-1990 e FAX (8350) 681-9676 ® www.fcra.com
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Linda Williams

Jg16 - "Fof

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2001 2:29 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: FW: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 8/7/01 2:29:00 PM

Docket Number: 010988-TL

Filename / Path: 010988a.alc

P.S. This Order has been signed by a Commiss. so hard copy will follow.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2001 2:03 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Della Fordham
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Order Authorizing Qualified Representative Status is ready to be issued.

2 pages

\\Gf




JEB BUSH
Governor

FRANK BROGAN
Lieutenant Governor

ROY CALES
Chief Information Officer

STATE OF FLORIDA
STATE TECHNOLOGY OFFICE

4030 Esplanade Way e Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0950

August 21, 2001

Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director E:"%;‘
Division of Records & Reporting :?:f;
Florida Public Service Commission 4
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

RE:

Dear Ms. Bayo:

as an interested party. The address is as follows:

Carolyn Mason/Winston Pierce/Jim Martin

Bureau of Policy & Regulation Services
State Technology Office

4030 Esplanade Way, Suite 235
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0950

TP: 850/922-7503 FAX: 850/413-9529

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

(-’4)/2 4 ‘kﬁ//’“y C | //?/[2 don_” ‘

Carolyn C “Mason
Operations & Management Consultant II
CCM:cwk

MyFionida.com

Docket No. 010988-TL — Petition of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for
Declaratory Statement Regarding Disclosure of Certain ALEC 911 information.

Please place the State Technology Office on the mailing list in the above docket
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Matilda Sanders | 3(2(9 "be

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2001 9:20 AM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Della Fordham; Pat Dunbar
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 9/18/01 9:05:00 AM o
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver = E:“;
(W,
[ f—
- o L o)
Order Authorizing Qualified Representative Status me
Docket No. 010345-TP 2n =
010345b.alc - s =
2 pages ¥ &
Jason Fudge/Alice Crosby r:

Order Autherizing-Qualified Representative Status
Docket No. 010988-TL

010988b.alc

2 pages

Richard Bellack/Alice Crosby
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v
Matilda Sanders 14 5 /7 DS
From: Mary Diskerud /,(
Sent: Monday, October 01, 2001 9:59 AM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 10/1/01 9:58:00 AM
Docket Number: 010988-TL
Filename / Path: OR010988.RCB

copied to GCORDERS

X




